

CHULUMANCO MADIKIZELA



Contact

Address:

684 The West End
137 9th Road
Midrand
1684

Phone:

0713269803

Email:

chulumadikizela@gmail.com

Languages

English
IsiXhosa
IsiZulu
SeSotho

Summary

Bachelor of Science in the Geomatics industry, with a strong foundation in Geography and Geographic Information Systems (GIS). Has commendable part-time job experience in a fast paced working environment. Very professional, dependable and needs little to no monitoring when executing tasks. Enthusiastic and driven with an ability to collaborate effectively with internal team members and external clients.

Skill Highlights

- ArcMap
- QGIS
- Microsoft Office
- Service and results orientated
- Complex problem solver
- Organizational skills

Experience

GIS Technician – 06/2022 to current

Afrocentric IP, East London (IDZ)

- Spatial asset management (water, sanitation and electricity) for municipal project
- Georeferencing and digitization of assets/map features
- Integrate spatial and non-spatial data to applicable GIS software for analysis and reporting
- Geodatabase design and implementation

Student Marketeer - 01/2021 to 12/2022

Red Bull, Alice

- Reach and collect new consumers through events and activations
- Increase product sales in stores
- Manage and build the company brand

Marketer - 01/2019 to 05/2020

Rehab Books and Technology, Alice

- Product promotion to campus students
- Target direct sales on and off business site

Education

Bachelor of Science: **Geographic Information System and Geography** (double major) - 2022

University of Fort Hare

Hobbies

- Playing sports – small 5-a-sides (soccer, cricket, rugby), a great way to brain and body healthy
- Watching series and movies – science, action, comedy.